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NNN Roei Zerahia <roei@canndoc-pharma.com>
N 18:27 2019 7anvo0 23 1w o'

N Maayan Blumenfeld

INUI Fwd: RE: qInT - nwAT DdNaIWNI ndnion»nn !

TN YT - -
nxn: yuval.landschaft@ MOH.GOV.IL

17:19 2019 'v902 23 78N

X1 RE: 77 - nwA71 oon2wn osmon»nia !

ox: Nitsan Alon <NitsanA@canndoc-pharma.com>,Rami Levy <ramil@canndoc-
pharma.com>,Roei Zerahia <roei@canndoc-pharma.com>

PO
SHARONA.TZIRIN@MOH.GOV.IL,renana.miskin@MOH.GOV.IL karin.chunin2@M
OH.GOV.IL,mmancal @ MOH.GOV.IL,iris@canndoc.co.il

DI7Y 'R ¥
nun 7'N1 2 9'Yoaw NIZRYY DXI'MIAIYN 1727 K7 "D TV
I NI9'NT2 DONAUWN X - [I'7VN W' N axpw 170 1IN
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voOwT? 7ar

NINTIAN I]lj NIN'I2A 317 . NITONI NIF'DY faNn 1NN
6 cal vl OB s g |
. ' . _,»" g n'IH'l"IJi'I (2"jr) a9 omap'? nT'ntn

. NP 0NN 0mND 08-6268000 :7v

RIMI3T NPYT3Y AIWAION RIVER PR L TR AT 300 TEm e T

yuval.landschaft@MOH.GOV.IL

From: bawT? Y2

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 12:02 PM

To: 'Nitsan Alon' <NitsanA@canndoc-pharma.com>; 'Rami Levy' <ramil@canndoc-pharma.com>;
'Roei Zerahia' <roei@canndoc-pharma.com>

Cc: '1TN-12V NINY <SHARONA.TZIRIN@MOH.GOV.IL>; |'po'm NI
<renana.miskin@MOH.GOV.IL>; ["1'x | <karin.chunin2 @MOH.GOV.IL>; 2'21n% nawn navw?
<mmancal@MOH.GOV.IL>; '2%21T oK (iris@canndoc.co.il)' <iris@canndoc.co.il>

Subject: qINT - NWOT1 DONAIWNI DONON' NN

017y

011N nnmy 2335/19 x"a12 nMaona I'7vn vOwNN N2 22.9.19 DI o pNNY |I'T7 YNl
S AN NIXMAN TV T2A1 'RI9N


http://facebook.com/Health.gov.il
http://call.gov.il/infocenter/index?page=home
https://www.health.gov.il/PniyotHazibur/Pages/default.aspx
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2019 92nva0a 23
;oY
VOWTID DAY N
NI DXIANIPN TN NITONM MPAY PN DN
NN DOIANIPY NN
(47951 9= 97prnY :oNY)

("DNYN” :19NY) MINIAN TIYN 133 INIDIN DIANIPN NMNY 2335/19 X”H2 : NTIN

20RO ONMNNY 1IN ,2019 92HVHDA 23 DN TNMIAY YNNI
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INIDIN OIANIPH MY
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NNNIY NNPINT PNAD ONRIIN DANIPN MIXII NN IR ONRND TYNY 7NOaN"N

; DYMVNN

NYAPY 1PMIN 17PXN DD ,20V0 NININND NDWIY TYWNNIY ,2019 12HVIDA 2 DY 2.3
- IMC-GMP X197 v1ndwd 9aNIP I8N NINY NN IDIN 9272 NPNIN MK
) NN MY L, (7ANINN7: oY) 2019 920LVID WTINY NEann Non IMC GMP
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; NP PN22 ONNON TNXY INON >N (Non-GMP-
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JIIN NINNN 7272 DDNVNY NIYND PIDY
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; TPNINN MYIITLITHY XOW MIIND THD NPNPIDS DXND Ny
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INUI FW: 09212 win'w? ni'wn - 2019 naiopix - (4) 7nin nxin'? qwnna
QINT - NI'RI9DT NNLVNY !

<yuval.landschaft@ MOH.GOV.IL> yuval.landschaft@ MOH.GOV.IL :nxn

DI7v 'TAaPN

0'117 MIXIN 7907 1'wNin7 DINNA D'70IYN 7V NAIN N70I DRN 11'78 NNIDINY N7RYT7 qJwnna
"N2IN T'NXRN DI7wNAl 7702 (" T nnrewnt) 'y npoox? Ny 0P Thnn 0r7910nY
[N'971,"11'w 72 K77 NN NINMAN TwN 7w NIMI071200 Nirnann ' 1'nank wizal ,u1oa
Nyn N7 nn 72V NNjpn "M nzoox? onxmn n 30% Nt 27wa 1'ayvn opoIvn Iwpann
.NYUTNN NNTOXRN NIDINA '97 NII'YM DY NNPZINN M2 7R 0'Y2ann 0791017 071N

AN NPNIN NP N7Y 1T 2'NINN ANNY wiza? [na D o

: 'o'71 2335/19 ¥"a22 no7nin nana 7.10.19 nira ,px

DNV 1Y NN 2 T DVNN DYLN AVNNY MITYND NYTING MNRN NN 27
5535 YN ,22.09.2019 PIRNI 11791 TNV {PTN NNDNI DITIND MI-IRI 290 IWWHVIY
DRI VINYWA MY Y9I NA0AY 1 VNN IT-5Y PAPIY MNIN TANTN TO 1D NIPON
DYAVN YV 17 790N YV NV GNI2 IYNAY DINY NHY ,NwINN 1ITOAN NNONnY

P11 N%%N DRk 2onY ,7oNn IRNINN

770N DRNNA NIV MIAVYWIN Y 17733 ,0222 18 DR RONIND 11919 RN 72295
TARNY T 01.02.2019 PIRNN YNN NAY 1PN TNY IR ;19 DAPIN TWR ,7IWN

INNIR R 19R MIIR) 31.12.2019 PIRNY TY 1 2WNN *T-HY TIRIN DAPIN TWRY ,31.07.2019
19IR2 TIRY DAPIN — (28.08.2019-1 25.07.2019 : DI IRNNN VAVNN N2 MVHNNA T HY
RWNA DMPNNRA DT YV 10NN INRY 07 NIVY TP IR ,31.03.2020 TIRNY TP YOMOVIR
VP NWINT TNX Y3 RYY IR ,NINR NVYNNY TP IR , 071720 DTPIND 2AY ;17192 TAVINY
.19IRNY

D29IN) MTNIN NPDINIIRY 1INNIY DINWYWIRY 0N RIN DPYHV 2 NPDID 1INRA .3
INPON NPTINA ,PNMIDIAL VAN ,1 1WNN T-HY (DPVIR DY DYV DI ,DINNPIR
."28.08.2019-1 25.07.2019 : 0?27 IRNNN VAVNN N2 MYINN 23.07.2019 PIRNN

TIWN '970 71 X7 M9 1¥N 1971, TAd10 VOWNN N NV7NNT7 NMIYOX NIIWIDA NV NNV
775 '9'70 DA M19IN X7x ,31.12.19 DI'7 "ayn N7NIMN NIRNN NOIZN NDIRN NI NIKNDAN
NIDNNN '9-7Y T'NRN DI7YN MY NPOOK TWNNYT [NIX 2"NNY [DIXA ,0INNA NIZOIYN NNANN
N7 NII'YM NOIPN DN TYI[WIT DRIFYOA DRThNN 0791010 707 ,Mun

IN'TPN 1D NN (12 ,]1'7V VOWN N X 7W NI9NA DAYV INXAN K7W Nan 2Vl ,NT 0MAT YN
.N"102 DJ'?INYI DONTAY NXAN N [I'7UN VOWNN N 7IN D'RNA 1702 V177
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From: <0awT1? %2

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 4:02 PM

To: "I’y "M <karin.chunin2 @MOH.GOV.IL>; "n'w -1an <maggi@seach.co.il>; "1 - n'nx on1'a
<pinhast@better-holdings.com>; 'Dadi Segal' <dadi@panaxia.co.il>; 'Dadi Segal'
<dadi.segal@gmail.com>; 'rony katz' <rony.k@imcannabis.com>; "1"TN V2D - |'721j7 NA
<gerikolin@gmail.com>; "|XjpIN19 - waIN 71a <ghovesh@gmail.com>; 'Moshe lhea'
<moses@cannabliss.co.il>; "pITap -2717T DMK <iris@canndoc.co.il>; 'Roei Zer'
<roei@canndoc.co.il>; 'Aharon Lutzky' <aharon@tikun-olam.co.il>; 'D"N% N9'RY -112N 7pw
(avner.shekel@BOLpharma.com)' <avner.shekel@BOLpharma.com>; 'Miki Ofer’
<miki.ofer@bolpharma.com>; "m71 2"111 28N 'R <meir.ariel@b-group.co.il>; ' vab - nin1 12
TR <bennynori@gmail.com>; 'elico@tikun-olam.co.il' <elico@tikun-olam.co.il>; 'elico@tikun-
olam.co.il' <elico@tikun-olam.co.il>; 'nisimm@tikun-olam.co.il' <nisimm@tikun-olam.co.il>; oI
TN VD - <yoram@cannamedic.net>; 'KOBI P_M' <kobi@better-holdings.com>; 'Hagai Hillman'
<hagai.hillman@bolpharma.com>; 'Amir Goldstein' <amir.g@imcannabis.com>; 'Yogev Sarid'
<yogev@seach.co.il>

Cc: 1w pn <RIKLSHAMIR@MOH.GOV.IL>; 1Tn-12V ninw <SHARONA.TZIRIN@MOH.GOV.IL>;
'meir.ariel' <meir.ariel@bazelet-n.com>; 'Golan Bitton' <golan@univopharma.com>; 'Golan
Bitton' <golan@unvmed.com>; '"7"21n.V NTIX n2'n <office@b-group.co.il>;
'dreytanh@gmail.com' <dreytanh@gmail.com>; 'Yuval Katzir' <katziraa@gmail.com>; naw?
9'21n% nawn <mmancal@MOH.GOV.IL>; 1"T X127 70 <TAL.LAVY@MOH.GOV.IL>; 'Iso Heller'
<pharma@b-group.co.il>

Subject: RE: 71n2 - NI'NI9T NNDLNY 0P WIN'W? NI - 2019 DORIN - 7020 NINAN [N

DI7v 'T2aPN

. (4) 7 nxan 2"n - 6.10.2019 nirn 2335/19 x"a12 |1*7vn w'ninta nonn 194
DXNN2 DON7IYOY

hbphk
gall
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yuval.landschaft@ MOH.GOV.IL

From: <I'y "M <karin.chunin2 @MOH.GOV.IL> <

Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2019 8:02 AM

To: "N'w -n <maggi@seach.co.il>; "2 - n'NX ON1'a <pinhast@better-holdings.com>; 'Dadi
Segal' <dadi@panaxia.co.il>; 'Dadi Segal' <dadi.segal@gmail.com>; 'rony katz'
<rony.k@imcannabis.com>; "1 TN V2D - |21 M2 <gerikolin@gmail.com>; "|Nj1n19 - waIn 71
<ghovesh@gmail.com>; 'Moshe lhea' <moses@cannabliss.co.il>; "Tap -221T 0N
<iris@canndoc.co.il>; 'Roei Zer' <roei@canndoc.co.il>; 'Aharon Lutzky' <aharon@tikun-
olam.co.il>; '0""N% Na'Rw -11aX 7pw (avner.shekel@BOLpharma.com)'
<avner.shekel@BOLpharma.com>; 'Miki Ofer' <miki.ofer@bolpharma.com>; ' 7"211 78N 1'ND
'M712 <meir.ariel@b-group.co.il>; "1 TN VAL - MI2 12 <bennynori@gmail.com>; 'elico@tikun-
olam.co.il' <elico@tikun-olam.co.il>; 'elico@tikun-olam.co.il' <elico@tikun-olam.co.il>;
'nisimm@tikun-olam.co.il' <nisimm@tikun-olam.co.il>; 7" vav - o
<yoram@cannamedic.net>

Cc: bawT1? 721" <yuval.landschaft@MOH.GOV.IL>; 1w 'p1 <RIKLSHAMIR@MOH.GOV.IL>;
117N-12Y NN <SHARONA.TZIRIN@ MOH.GOV.IL>; 'Hagai Hillman'
<hagai.hillman@bolpharma.com>; 'Dadi Segal' <dadi@panaxia.co.il>; 'meir.ariel’
<meir.ariel@bazelet-n.com>; 'Golan Bitton' <golan@univopharma.com>; 'Golan Bitton'
<golan@unvmed.com>; '"7"22n.V NTIN N7'n <office@b-group.co.il>; 'dreytanh@gmail.com'
<dreytanh@gmail.com>; 'Yuval Katzir' <katziraa@gmail.com>; 2'21n7 nawn nawH
<mmancal@MOH.GOV.IL>; 1bnx MN'R <itamar.grotto@MOH.GOV.IL>

Subject: 71n2 - NI'KI9T NNLNAY 0222 WINWY NII'WN - 2019 DOIIX - 7020 NN -|IPTN!
Importance: High
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From: <'¥ Mp

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2019 3:04 PM

To: "L - NMNI¥ DNI'Y' ;'MY -2n'; 'Dadi Segal'; 'Dadi Segal’; 'rony katz'; ' ;"X yaL - "1 M
X119 - 2N ' >'; 'Moshe Thea'; 'p1Tap -2917 ©'K'; < 'Roei Zer'; 'Aharon Lutzky'; ' Dpw
0N NO'XK -11aX (avner.shekel@BOLpharma.com)'; 'Miki Ofer'; ' ;M1 5"2In HYNMX 1'RN
X VAL - 112" 'elico@tikun-olam.co.il'; 'elico@tikun-olam.co.il'; 'nisimm@tikun-olam.co.il'
Cc: "1TN-12Y N ;e P VOIS A, 'Hagai Hillman'; 'Dadi Segal'; 'meir.ariel’; 'Golan
Bitton'; 'Golan Bitton'; ">"21n.v Nrx NN’ 'dreytanh@gmail.com'; 'Yuval Katzir'; nawn nowb
1012 NN ;'Y

Subject: 5102 - N'X197 NNLVNS ©IPA AN MM - 2019 LOIAX - NN NIXKIN!
Importance: High
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imca@MOH.HEALTH.GOV.IL ‘

From: <'¥ Mp

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 8:09 AM

To: "L - NMNI¥ DNI'Y' ;'MY -2n'; 'Dadi Segal'; 'Dadi Segal’; 'rony katz'; ' ;"X yaL - "1 M
IXPINN9 - 2N ' >'; 'Moshe Thea'; 'p1Tap -2917 O < 'Roei Zer'; 'Aharon Lutzky'; ' Dpw
0N NO'XK -112aX (avner.shekel@BOLpharma.com)'; 'Miki Ofer'; ' ;M1 5"2In SXMX 1'KN
X VAL - 112" 'elico@tikun-olam.co.il'; 'elico@tikun-olam.co.il'; 'nisimm@tikun-olam.co.il'
Cc: "1TN-12Y N ;e pM VOIS Dar

Subject: 7102 - N'X197 NMNUVNY ©APA YYD MM - 2019 'O1 1 - HNan mxn!
Importance: High
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imca@MOH.HEALTH.GOV.IL

From: <N'¥ Mp

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 1:29 PM

To: 02 - NMNI¥ N9 ;N -an; 'Dadi Segal'; 'Dadi Segal'’; 'rony katz'; ;7" TX yau - 1'71p M
IXP1N19 - 2N 9'3; Moshe Thea; ,1T1p -2217 ©'KX; Roei Zer; Aharon Lutzky; -11ax Spy
D"N9 N9'X¥ (avner.shekel@BOLpharma.com); 'Miki Ofer'; ' - 122" ;'N%r "IN HXMIX 1'RN
X YAU'; 'elico@tikun-olam.co.il'; 'elico@tikun-olam.co.il'; 'nisimm@tikun-olam.co.il'

Cc: LOYTY Har

Subject: 7102 - N'X197 MLVNY DIPA ANWYH MM - 2019 'Xkn 1 - NN mixdn!
Importance: High
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